Amelia Visagie

From: Amelia Visagie

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 7:39 PM

To: ‘AckermanP@dws.gov.za'

Cc: Roshantha Nanoolal; Diane Erasmus; Wendy Mlotshwa

Subject: RE: FINAL SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

REPORT FOR BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION
PROJECT, BETWEEN MAHIKENG (SOUTH AFRICA) AND GABARONE

Dear Mr Ackerman

Thank you for you input into the water use authorisation process. Our concern is that access road might influence the GA.
Does a risk assessment matrix need to be completed by a relevant specialist to ensure that the access roads are of low
risk in order to register the entire activity as a GA . If it is not a low risk, does Eskom still qualify for the GA based on
Appendix D2 of GN 509 of 20167

Looking forward to your feedback.

Kind regards

Amelia Visagie

Senior Consultant, Communication and Stakeholder Engagement, Aurecon
T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317
Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com

DISCLAIMER

From: Ackerman Pieter [mailto:AckermanP@dws.gov.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Amelia Visagie <Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com>; legotlomw@webmail.co.za; ntebotheodesia@gmail.com;
bdmangope26@gmail.com; bg.monamodi@gmail.com; byknowledge2015@gmail.com; awuerasmus@gmail.com;
gertbrits@nwisp.co.za; czmbengo@gmail.com; david.segomotso@mafikeng.gov.za; Munman@mafikeng.gov.za;
tiro.seleka@ramotshere.gov.za; pkrisian@nwpg.gov.za; nmtjali@nwpg.gov.za; gaoruiwe.matlawe@energy.gov.za;
Ntili Tseliso (BFN) <NtiliT@dws.gov.za>; Makwela Clement (GAU) <MakwelaC@dws.gov.za>; Roets Wietsche
<RoetsW@dws.gov.za>; MmaphakaT@daff.gov.za; RennyM@daff.gov.za; Mulalosu@daff.gov.za; Shumani Dzivhani
<ShumaniD@daff.gov.za>; IzakVDM@daff.gov.za; bmohlakoana@nwpg.gov.za; pmokaila@nwpg.gov.za;
MTLemme@ruraldevelopment.gov.za; mosenki.lemme@drdir.gov.za; tdmashiloane@ruraldevelopment.gov.za;
Pieter.Swart@dmr.gov.za; MosianeM@nwpg.gov.za; nhiggitt@sahra.org.za; Biance.Schoeman@transnet.net;
makoam@nra.co.za; conservation@birdlife.org.za; alpheus.matseke@dpw.gov.za; Litha.Mngojana@dpw.gov.za;
nietverdiend.sc@saps.gov.za; mafgr@nwpb.org.za; Itxdlu@mcemail.co.za; davehharman@gmail.com;
naudepienaar@vodamail.co.za; bloekomsrus@vodamail.co.za; valleifontein@gmail.com; mail@caa.co.za;
maroulla.liontarides@gmail.com; engelahelm@live.co.za; pat@avenatis.co.za; nmmongae@tsanaga.co.za;
finansies@avenatis.co.za; volksmotors@vwzeerust.co.za; neo.lemme@ramotshere.gov.za; lorizal03@gmail.com
Cc: Diane Erasmus <Diane.Erasmus@aurecongroup.com>; Wendy Mlotshwa <Wendy.Mlotshwa@aurecongroup.com>;
Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com>; Erika Du Plessis <Erika.DuPlessis@aurecongroup.com>;
Roets Wietsche <RoetsW@dws.gov.za>; Meulenbeld Paul <MeulenbeldP@dws.gov.za>; Hadebe Xolani
<HadebeX@dwa.gov.za>; Kuse Lumka <KuseL@dws.gov.za>; Mulaudzi Nkhumbudzeni <MulaudziN@dws.gov.za>;
Khosa Tsunduka <KhosaT@dws.gov.za>

Subject: RE: FINAL SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR BOTSWANA-SOUTH
AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT, BETWEEN MAHIKENG (SOUTH AFRICA) AND GABARONE

Hi Amelia



This activity falls within the ambit of a General Authorisation (Appendix D2)
The project must be registered as a GA at the DWS Regional Office.
Regards

Pieter Ackerman (PrLArch)

Chief Landscape Architect

Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), South Africa
Sub Directorate Instream Water Use

Tel: 012 336 8217
Cell: 082 807 3512
Fax: 012 336 6608

water & sanitation wate
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

From: Amelia Visagie [mailto:Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com]

Sent: 21 September 2017 08:06 AM

To: legotlomw@webmail.co.za; ntebotheodesia@gmail.com; bdmangope26@gmail.com;
bg.monamodi@gmail.com; byknowledge2015@gmail.com; awuerasmus@gmail.com;
gertbrits@nwisp.co.za; czmbengo@gmail.com; david.segomotso@mafikeng.gov.za;
Munman@mafikeng.gov.za; tiro.seleka@ramotshere.gov.za; pkrisjan@nwpg.gov.za; nmtjali@nwpg.qov.za;
gaoruiwe.matlawe@energy.gov.za; Ntili Tseliso (BFN); Makwela Clement (GAU); Ackerman Pieter; Roets Wietsche;
MmaphakaT@daff.gov.za; RennyM@daff.gov.za; Mulalosu@daff.gov.za; Shumani Dzivhani;
IzakVDM@daff.gov.za; bmohlakoana@nwpg.gov.za; pmokaila@nwpg.gov.za;
MTLemme@ruraldevelopment.gov.za; mosenki.lemme@drdlir.gov.za;
tdmashiloane@ruraldevelopment.gov.za; Pieter.Swart@dmr.gov.za; MosianeM@nwpg.gov.za;
nhiggitt@sahra.org.za; Biance.Schoeman@transnet.net; makoam@nra.co.za; conservation@birdlife.org.za;
alpheus.matseke@dpw.gov.za; Litha.Mnqojana@dpw.gov.za; nietverdiend.sc@saps.qov.za;
mafgr@nwpb.org.za; ltxdlu@mcemail.co.za; davehharman@gmail.com; naudepienaar@vodamail.co.za;
bloekomsrus@vodamail.co.za; valleifontein@gmail.com; mail@caa.co.za; maroulla.liontarides@gmail.com;
engelahelm@live.co.za; pat@avenatis.co.za; nmmongae@tsanaga.co.za; finansies@avenatis.co.za;
volksmotors@vwzeerust.co.za; neo.lemme@ramotshere.gov.za; lorizal03@gmail.com

Cc: Diane Erasmus; Wendy Mlotshwa; Marianna Taljaard; Erika Du Plessis

Subject: FINAL SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR BOTSWANA-SOUTH
AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT, BETWEEN MAHIKENG (SOUTH AFRICA) AND GABARONE

Good afternoon all stakeholders,

We would like to inform you, as a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), that the Final Scoping Report was
submitted to DEA in South Africa last week. The Scoping Report will be submitted to DEA in Botswana shortly. Please
see the Ilink to the documents for your information: htip://www.aurecongroup.com/en/public-
participation/projects/bosa.aspx. You will need to register to review the reports.

If you need any addition information please contact:
Mrs Amelia Visagie

Aurecon South Africa (Pty) Ltd,

PO Box 74381, Lynnwood Ridge, 0040

Fax: +27 (0) 86 538 6115,

Tel: +27(12) 427 3149,

Email: PPP@aurecongroup.com

Kind regards



Amelia Visagie

Senior Consultant, Communication and Stakeholder Engagement, Aurecon

T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317

Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com

Aurecon Centre, Lynnwood Bridge Office Park,4 Daventry St, Lynnwood Manor, Tshwane South Africa 0081
PO Box 74381 Lynnwood Ridge 0040 South Africa

aurecongroup.com
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DISCLAIMER

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration
or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever
for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of
its use or storage.




